
CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE 
Planning Department 
Brennon Williams, Director 
 
 
            Mayor Timothy M. Keller 
 
 

Find Hydrology forms and information at: cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section Page 1 of 1 

PO Box 1293 

Albuquerque 

NM 87103 

www.cabq.gov 

December 18, 2020 
 
 
David Soule, P.E. 
Rio Grande Engineering 
PO Box 93924 
Albuquerque, New Mexico  87199 
 
 
Re: Chelwood Apartments 

900, 901 Chelwood Park 
  Request for Certificate of Occupancy - Permanent 
  Grading and Drainage Plan Stamp Date: 8/10/19 

Certification dated: 12/1/20 
Drainage File: J22D070 

 
 
Dear Mr. Soule, 
Based on the Certification received 12/14/20 and subsequent site visit on 12/18/20, this certification 
is approved in support of Permanant Certificate of Occupancy by Hydrology.  
 
If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986 or earmijo@cabq.gov.   
 
Sincerely,  

 
Ernest Armijo, P.E. 
Principal Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 
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